Latif Karimli

Digital Product Designer | UX/UI designer

letifkerim.com

letif.kerim@gmail.com

+994 50 6707504

linkedin.com/in/kerimletif

SUMMARY

I'm a Digital Product Designer with 3+ years of experience designing engaging and user-friendly interfaces for both mobile and web applications. I can guide your project through the entire design process: from analysis to wireframes, to interactive prototypes and finally to user-friendly interfaces that are both beautiful and efficient.

QUALIFICATIONS

- · User Research
- · Information Architecture
- · Wireframing
- Prototyping
- · Usability Testing
- · User Interface Design
- Collaboration
- Communication
- · Problem-solving

SOFT SKILLS

- · Figma
- · Adobe XD
- · Adobe Photoshop
- · Adobe Illustrator
- · Adobe Premiere Pro

LANGUAGE

- English B2
- Russian A1

Companies I cooperated

- · Texnoera Academy
- · United Skills
- · Baku Creative Projects
- · Invoice Reporter

Nettech

- Maestro Group
- · Novum Tech
- Documood

EXPERIENCE

UI/UX Designer • June 2023

SAFAROFF CA - safaroff.com

UI/UX Design Trainer • April 2022

Texnoera Academy - texnoera.az

Freelance UI/UX designer • August 2022

Design Dragons - desdragons.com

UI/UX designer • July 2021 - July 2022

United Skills - unitedskills.az

UI/UX designer • September 2020 - July 2021

Baku Creative Projects - bcp.az

Mentor • September 2017 - May 2018

Step IT Academy - itstep.az

PROJECTS

iZZi - izzidone.com

Documood - documood.az

Bucard - bucard.az

iBox - iboxapp.com

Azerbaijanis Who Design - azerbaijaniswho.design

EDUCATION

Applied mathematics and cybernetics

Baku State University - Bachelor Degree

<u>bsu.edu.az</u>

Development and design of web projects

Step IT Academy - Diploma

itstep.az

IT Essentials

Step IT Academy - Cisco Networking Academy sertificate

itstep.az